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TO:  Early Childhood Advisory Council Members and Stakeholders 

FROM: Alberta Stokes, Early Childhood Coordinator, Collaboration and Program Improvement,       

Division of Early Childhood              

DATE:  March 29, 2023 

SUBJECT: March 1, 2023, State Early Childhood Advisory Council Virtual Meeting  

 

On behalf of the Maryland State Department of Education, Division of Early Childhood, we thank you for attending 

our State Early Childhood Advisory Council meeting. Thank you for taking the time to participate in this virtual 

meeting. A special thank you to all the presenters.     

Below you will find the materials from the meeting: 

• Powerpoint presentation (attached) 

• Recording Link: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/rec/share/t1xOgUOmi0LjRT4lfJENm7u101Yevmu4bA2tHWMH1qARm07Mx55yk

t0kMT8T-heE.teRvX3CkwUmGIec5?startTime=1677682862000 

• State Early Childhood Advisory Council Survey. Please take a few minutes to respond to the survey 

https://msde.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_aV1YCC77gXnC9rU. Your responses will help inform future 

meetings. 

If you have any questions, please contact me, Alberta Stokes at alberta.stokes1@maryland.gov.  

Please remember to place the upcoming meeting dates on your calendar. The times and format of the meetings will 

be announced closer to the date. 

• May 3, 2023 

• August 23, 2023 

• November 15, 2023 

Thank you for your time and commitment to the children and families you serve. 

 

Kindest regards, 

Alberta Stokes  
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